

-----Original Message-----

From: Fuehrer, Jerry [mailto:Jfuehrer@pappastv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 10:52 AM

To: 'Linda Plesnik'

Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination-FCC-STA

Good morning Linda. Just getting to this after being out of town for a week.

Checked the database and see nothing on record for 747 to 762 or 777 to 792 in your intended STA area.

If you need any kind of number for the STA application, use SBE87-030415.

Good luck with your demo.

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2003 10:04 AM

To: 'jfuehrer@ntv.earney.net'

Subject: FW: Frequency Coordination-FCC-STA

Importance: High

Jerry ,

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA to demonstrate its broadband mobile IP technology in Aurora, NE scheduled for April 13 - April 17, 2003.

The demo involves our COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked at 1101 12th St. The COLT operates on a 1.25 MHz Channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demo will utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

The actual demo is scheduled for April 16. The COLT will arrive on April 14 for testing.

Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding this demo. I would appreciate an email reply so I can document our frequency coordination process.

Thank you for your consideration,

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
135 Rt. 202/206 South
Bedminster, NJ 07921
732-672-4010 (mobile)
plesnik@flarion.com

